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May 31, 2013

RECEIVED

FCC |
International Bureau, Satellite Division JUN 11 2013
Attn: Eleanor Lott Satellite Division
445 12" St., SW trdemational Bureau

Washington, D.C. 20554
Dear Ms. Lott:

Thank you for your assistance on the phone today! I am confident you can help us get this
license issue resolved and finalized.

The Missouri Lottery and the Missouri Department of Secondary and Elementary
Education used to have a partnership called the Lottery & Educational
Telecommunications Service. This partnership operated a 9-meter C-band satellite earth
station in Jefferson City, Missouri — call sign E940423. However, as of May 26, 2012, the
satellite dish was sold and dismantled by a private purchaser.

We sent correspondence to the FCC numerous times to try to alert you that we no longer
needed our license agreement. See some examples enclosed.

Please let me know if there is anything else we need to do to surrender the station and bring
our agreement to a close, so we are no longer assessed charges. Also, if you could contact
me by letter, by email (susan.goedde@molottery.com) or by phone (573-526-7425) to let
me know when this matter is finalized, I would greatly appreciate it.

Thanks again for your expertise and excellent customer care!
Sincerely,

Mg st

Susan Goedde
Communications Manager
Missouri Lottery

enclosures: two letters
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rederal Communications Commission Satellite Division
mtemational Bureau

Washington, D.C. 20554

To: FCC

| am writing about a recent bill we received for unpaid regulatory charges. The earth station in question
is owned and operated by the State of Missouri. | believe we are exempt from regulatory fees as a
governmental body. Additionally, the earth station is no longer in use and is being de-commissioned this
spring. The station will be dismantled and sold before the end of our fiscal year in June.

Please let me know how to expunge these fees.

Sincerely,
] i E£940423 3E$-RWL-20040805-01 100 182004001548
l ¥ ‘ COTTERY & EDUCATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION
SERVICE
05 JEFFERSON STREET
John Wells JEFFERSON CITY , MO  COLE

Satellite Coordinator, Missouri Lottery

Account; 0010346039
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Office of Engineering and Technology

Experimental Licensing Branch JUN 112013

: Satellite Division
Washington D.C. 20554 ional Bureau
Representative # TSR54

March 1, 2013

Dear FCC:

I am writing to inform you that our license for our Jefferson City 9-meter C-band satellite earth station is
no longer required. The station was dismantled in late 2012, and the parts were sold to a third party for
resale. The license for our station referenced below, is no longer required.

Call Sign/FCC Identifier: ES40423

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

Digital Media Producer, Missouri Lottery

John Wells
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International Bureau, Satellite Divisiof
Attn: Eleanor Lott

445 12th St. SW

Washington, D.C. 20554
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